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Frors "Parvi Keul" sparvikau@verumest.cax ‘
pRodmangiverunest.ca . AL | Ploin Tesc | Hondor | Raw Gondend
Subjest: e for: Re: Notifications sent ie the ewnars of Sulte 3307, 3915 KatyaDAUG | v st s ot i e
Hi Pam, . L *:,.1/@,, |

Please see attachad amall and print out for aur records,

Plesse add this information to the lial you will be ¢reating for the Engineer re: first yoar deficiencies update.

Thank you,'

Parvi Kaur
Property Manager

Eden Park - P.5.C.C. No. 502 ‘

3504 Murontaria Street, Mississauga,ON, L5B 089
Tk (90%) 276-1908

Fax. (908) 276-9794

Eve - P.5.C.C, No, 853

3515 Karlya Drive, Mississauga, ON, L53 (C1
Tef: (905} 23242374 .

[Fax: (PO%Y 233-1357

elle - #.5.C.C. No, 889

3525 Kariya Drive, Mississauga, ON, L5B 0C2
Tal: (280) 521-1149

Fax: (289) 521-1400

Email: parvikaur@verumast.ca

Save & tree...plessn do not print thiz e-mail unless nacassary.
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From: Srikant Popuri <spoputi_ca@vahog.coms

Sent: December 7, 2010 5:55 PM

To! Parvi Kgur <parvikaur@verumeast.ca =

Subject: Fe: Notifications sent to the owneps of Sulte 3307, 3515 Kariya Drive

Helio Parvi,

We are the owners of apartment 3207, 3515 Kariya Drive and are wilting this email in

response to the hotifications we received on 2" Dec 2010 from properly management asking
us to confirm the work done by the bullder to rectify the following:~

~ a) Cementitious splatters and construction debris in balcony sliding door tracks
b) Construction debris or missing concrete on balcony and lerraces

¢) Excessive noise transfer

Please note that the 1% two points listed above do not correctly reflect the deficiencies that we
had reported in the 1%t year performance audit Therefare, in this email, | am listing the
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